Pabor, Commerce and Industry Committee

TOM DAVIS
CHAIRMAN REBECCA WIESEHAHN
DIRECTOR OF RESEARCH
SUITE 203
GRESSETTE OFFICE BUILDING JULIE DESCHAMPS
TELEPHONE: (803) 212-6080 ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT
SLCIComm@scsenate.gov THE SENATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

P.O. BOX 142
COLUMBIA, SOUTH CAROLINA 29202

MEMORANDUM

TO: Regulatory & Local Government Subcommittee:
Senator Kent Williams
Senator Rex Rice
Senator Michael Johnson
Senator Deon Tedder

FROM: Senator Shane Massey, Subcommittee Chairman
DATE: February 20, 2025

SUBJECT:  Senate LCI - Regulatory & Local Government Subcommittee Meeting

There will be a meeting of the Regulatory & Local Government Subcommittee of the Senate Labor, Commerce
and Industry Committee on February 26 at 9:00 a.m. in room #407 of the Gressette Building. The
following items will be on the agenda for consideration:

I. REGULATIONS

Document #5349 — Department of Labor, Licensing and Regulation
Document #5353 — Office of Elevators and Amusement Rides — LLR
Document #5300 — Commissioners of Pilotage — LLR

Document #5335 — South Carolina State Board of Funeral Service — LLR
Document #5348 — Department of Labor, Licensing and Regulation

Document #5351 — State Athletic Commission — LLR

G m m o O W P

. Document #5340 — South Carolina Real Estate Appraisers Board — LLR

*Agenda subject to change



